From: Matt Coogan

To: Matt Coogan

Subject: FW: Vision Zero Follow-Up Meeting
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From: Elizabeth Maldari <emaldari@mvpc.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Christopher Olbrot <colbrot@town.boxford.ma.us>
Subject: Vision Zero Follow-Up Meeting

External Sender
Hi Chris,

So sorry | missed your call! | forgot to mention in my voicemail that | would be working from home
today, my apologies. | wanted to follow up with you to schedule a meeting to discuss safety projects
for Boxford in the MV Vision Zero Plan. Some of the meetings we’ve had so far in other communities
had multiple stakeholders like police/fire, administrators and planners join. The goal of the meeting
is to draft a list of safety priorities, identify barriers, and discuss other issues related to
transportation safety.

Here is a link to book a meeting: https://calendly.com/emaldari/60min

If you want to chat, I’'m available today until 4pm and happy to answer any questions. My cell is
(978) 761-5295.

Thank you,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Maldari

Regional Mobility Planner

Merrimack Valley Planning Commission
160 Main Street, Haverhill, MA 01830
Office: 978.374.0519 x21
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